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Shovers, Marc

From: Doty, Kelsie

Sent: Friday, June 11, 1999 9:45 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Income tax drafting request

| have six items that need drafts. Give me a call if you need clarlflcatlon

T

m&@-- Alt 2 Malntaln the current law tax treatment of social security benefits.

1.

2. Paper #101 -- Alt 2 Retaln»lndexmg of the income tax brackets. Start indexing the newly created top tax bracket in
2001. e

3. Add the provisions of Substitute Amendmen?’i 1o, SB 49 (filing thresholds).

4. Paper #106 -- Alt 1 (as modified). Approve the Governor'”swew%ommen 0 eliminate miscellaneous itemized

deductions with two changes.

o

a. Continue to allow professional duWues to be include
under the credit.

™

a miscellaneous itemized deduction

b. Create a subtr:fci:‘t,med’f ication from federal AGI for the amount claimed as a federa

itemized deduction fo;ni;%gxm t of income that was taxed in a prior year. Specify that the amount claim
claim of right credit ca t be claimed under the subtraction.

5. Paper #108 - Al 1. Modity the current Indexing provisions to incorporate the federal indexing method into state
Iawﬁéﬁially, eliminate the maximum income amounts for the standard deduction from the statutes and specify that th
rd deduction be indexed based on the 1998 amounts.

B )
6. Motion #1407. Modify current law as it relates to the taxation of inter vivos trusts. I'll fax over a copy of the motion
and the language that the lobbyist attempted to draft.

Kelsie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703
Phone: (608) 266-3847
Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @legis.state.wi.us
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Senator Burke
Representative Kaufert

GENERAL FUND TAXESw- INDIVIDUAL AND CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

TaxaImn of 'I‘msts

Motion:

Move to modify current law as it. rclates 10 the taxauon of inter vivos trusts as follows: (a)
modify current law so that Wxsconsm WOu]d be able to: tax; truists created by persons who were
Wisconsin residents at the time thq trust becomes mevacable, whether the trust is administered in
Wisconsin or in another state; and (b) profubu Wlscmlsm from taxmg the trusts of nonresidents that
are administered in Wlsconsm Spec1fy that thlS provmon would tdkeaeftect with tax year 2000.

Post-It* Fax Note 7671 JDale
To From
ave.
CoJ/Dept. Co.
Phono # PFhone #
Fax # Fax # ;
Note:

Under current law, Wlsconsm taxes the undnstnbuted mcome and gains of certain trusts, as
determined by statute. A trust created ar’ death (a testamentary u'ust) by a decedent who was a
resident of Wisconsin at the time of, death is taxablc to Wisconsii regardless of where the trust is
administered. On the other hand, W1sconsm taxey uu5ts crcaced by a living person (an inter vivos
trust) if the trust is administered in Wxsconsm For mtcr v1vos tmsts, Wmconsm taxes trusts created
by nonresidents that are administered i in Wlsconsm and does not tax mlsts established by Wisconsin

residents that are administered in other statas

The motion would modify current ldw as 1t mlates to the taxauon of inter vivos trusts in two
ways. First, current law would be modnﬁed so that Wu,consm wiould bé: able to tax trusts created by
persons who were Wisconsin resxdcnts at thc time. thc trust becarnes iitevocable, whether the trust
is administered in Wisconsin or in anc)ther state.: Secoud Wls:,onam would not be able to tax the
trusts of nonresidents that are adrmmstcred m Wxsconsm ‘ .

Based on information from vmous ﬁnancxal msumtmm that adnumstcr trusts in Wisconsin,
it is estimated that approximately 1% of ex1stmg mevocablc trusts aresattributable to nonresidents.
This would result in a revenue loss of approxunately $300000 annually in the initial years of

Motion #1407 }?51 If"'f- Page | "-:;;
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' jmplementation of this proposal.

o This revenue loss could be offset in future years by addmonaltax rcyenggﬁ ﬁfpin the taxation
i of inter vivos trusts of Wisconsin residents that are administered. in other states. The state: of
" Minnesota made a law change tiggpwas similar to this proposal on January 1, 1996. Staff at the
; Mlinnesota Department of Revenue indicated that the amotnt of tax:fevepue; has: remained
- ynchanged since the law change. However, it is not known whether the lack of revenue loss was the
. result of additional tax revenues from the trusts of Minnesota: residents’that ‘are administered; in
“: qther states or for other reasons, such as increased capital gain realizations that haye ogcurred;in
.- recent years. n T e

. ' One additional point should be made regarding this prpposalii;}:a_nd: the taxation of ujq.;its.;of
\i{isconsin residents that are administered in other states. A state’s ability, o tax the: undistributed
" income of a trust created by a state resident that is administeredin another state has beeni:subject:

' litigation in recent years, especially in situations where the assets of the trust and the:beneficiaries
.+ are also located outside of the state. Since this issue may continue to;be litigated in, the future, the
- potential for revenue growth from enabling Wisconsin to tax the: trusts: of Wisconsin residents that
" are administered outside of the state is uncertain. T A

[Change to Bill: -$300,000 GPR-REV] S
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AN ACT to amend 71.14 (3) of the statutes relating to residency status of intervivos trusts.

s
©

The people of the state of Wlsconsm, represented m senatc and assembly, do enact as
. follows: . : no L e

SECTION 1. 71.14(3) of the statuws ls amended to: read
7114 3). Except as provxded m sub (2) and s 71 04(1)(1:)2 n_m:s]._qx:mnmn.nf.uml.

SECTION 2. Initial a.pphcablhty

(1) This act first applies to taxable years begmmng on or aﬁer January 1 of the year
following the year in which this subsectlon takcs effect R

,e.
W v

1214013
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBbH0669/1

LFB...... Doty — Changes to method of taxing certain trusts
FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

! 1. Page 837 line 13: after that line insert:

J 2. Page 856, liril)e 19: after that line insert:@
(16
3. Page|j4®8, line 9: after that line insert:@

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 71.02 (1), 71.14

at the time the assets were placed in trust.
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f&' (intro.), 71.14 (3) (2) and 71.14 (3) (b); and

to t;:reate»:71. 14 (3m) éf@he statiites; relati:fg to: cH"’atnging the factors used té()
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detérniine the situs of inco e of Certain trvuvas_.h
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Analysis bythe Legi"slgtive Reference Bureau P
Under current law and/subject to certain exceptions, trusts that are created by
contract, declaration of trist or implication.of law are considered resident. at theih
place where the trust is being administered. & enerally, a trust is considered to be!
administered in the state of domicile of the corporate trustee. Where a trust is|
“resident” and considered to be “administered” termines the situs of a trust’s l

income, and the situg‘fis the place where the trust is'taxed. ) ‘i
Currently, the following trusts are considered to bé\administered by a corporate |
trustee that is domiciled in this state, and therefore subjeckto income taxation bythis °

state, at any timefi:hat the grantor of the trust is not a Wiscapsin resident: 1) trusts
that have any agéets in a common trust fund maintained by a bank or trust company
domiciled in W}Sconsin that is a member of the same affiliated gPup as the corporate
trustee; 2) truéts the assets of which in whole or in part are managed, or about which
investment decisions are made, by a corporation domiciled in Wigconsin if that
corporation/and the corporate trustee are members of the same affili
Undg¢r this bill, and subject to some exceptions, only two types
portions Af trusts, are considered resident of this state:
./Trusts that consist of property placed in trust by a person whois a
of this‘state at the time the property was placed in trust if the trust was irrevocable

K

trusts, or

\resident -
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\104% a‘ - SEcTION §/ 71.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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13
14
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16
17
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2 Me\vocable trusts that consist of property placed in trust’by a person who
isaresident oﬂh;istate at the time that the trust became uywﬁzble ifthe trust was

revocable at the tlme‘bhe\gic;perty was placed in trust. :
Under the bill, a trust is-revocable if the persg;y\ﬁ ose property constitutes the
trust may revest titletothe przl;ke?W«m that persen; a trust isirrevocable if the power
o revest title to such property in that pei‘sgwis termmated The bill first applies to
axable years beginning on January 1, 2600 _
For further information see th,e@tate and local‘ﬁscal estimate, which will be
prlnted as an appendix to thls.»bﬂi v T
=
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he peoplggf the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemb

W,

71.02 (1) For the purpose of raising revenue for the state and the counties,
cities, villagés and towns, there shallvbe assessed,v levied, collected and paid a tax on
all net ‘incomes of individuals and fidiciaries, except fiduciaries of nuclear *
decommissioning trust or reserve funds subject to the tax unders. 71.23 (2), by every
natural person residing within the state or by his or her peréonal representative in
case of death, and trusts administered resident within the state; by every
nonresident natural person and trust of this state, upon such income aé is derived
from property located or business transacted within the state including, but not
limited by enumeration, income derived from a limited partner’s distributive share
of partnership income, income derived from a Hmited liability company member’s
distributive share of limited liability company income, the state lottery under ch.
565, any multijurisdictional lottery under ch. 565 if the winning lottery ticket or
lottery share was purchased from a retailer, as defined in s. 565.01 (6), located in this
state or from the department, winnings from a casino or bingo hall that is located in
this state and that is operated by a Native American tribe or band and pari—-mutuel

wager winnings or purses under ch. 562, and also by every nonresident natural




1999 —- 2000 Legislature -3~ MESI&%—@%lEﬁ

' BILL SECTION 1

K ol

person upon such income as is derived from the performance of personal services

1\36

2 within the state, except as exempted under s. 71.05 (l)lto (3). Every natural person
3 domiciled in the state shall be deemed tobe residing within the state for the purposes
4 of detérmini_ng liability for income taxes and surtaxes. A single—owner entity that is

5 disregarded as a separate entity under section 7701 of the Internal Revenue Code

\61 isdisregarded asa separate entity under this chapter, and its owner is subject tii}y
/i

tax on the entity’s income.

o [72[< : ‘
e SECT[ON(’/ 71.14 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.14 (3) (intro.) Excépt as provided in sub. (2) and s. 71.04 (1) (b) 2., trusts
v SR N .

12
13
14 ject to sv 3m), only the following trusts, or ions of 1 shall
15 considered resident of this state: |
| 172175 @® |
16 SEC'I'ION,./ 71.14 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
17
18
19
20
21 assets of which consist of property placed in th ) a n is a residen
22 of this state at the time the property was placed in the trust if, at the time the assets
23 vere placed in the trust, the trust was irrevocable.

172197 ® ,
24 SECTION ¥ 71.14 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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5  consist of property placed in the trust by a person who is a resident of this state at
6 the time that the trust became irrevocable if, at the time the gr_Q’ perty was placgd‘_in
-7 t the' A a e : ‘
8 SECTION 7/ ’; 1. 14 (3m) of the statutes is created to read
9 71.14 (3m) A trust described under sub. (3):
10 (a) Is revocable if the person whose property constitutes the .trust may revest
11 tltle to the property 1n that person. PR
12 (b) Is 1rrgyocable if the power to revest title, as déscrlbed in par. (a), does not /0‘
13 emsw - - Mm
14 21, 03\(1)‘(71/"(3)601
~The treatmen & of ;zc‘(: ohs nd { €n %
5 Wliiardet first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year the

/)
‘. Statyte
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0669/1
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LFB.......Doty — Changes to method of taxing certain trusts

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 837 line 18: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1674e. 71.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.02 (1) For the purpose of raising revenue for the state and the counties,
cities, villages and towns, there shall be assessed, levied, collected and paid a tax on
all net incomes of individuals and fiduciaries, except fiduciaries of nuclear
decommissioning trust or reserve funds subject to the tax under s. 71.23 (2), by every
natural person residing within the state or by his or her personal representative in
case of death, and trusts administered resident within the state; by every
nonresident natural person and trust of this state, upon such income as is derived
from property located or business transacted within the state including, but not

limited by enumeration, income derived from a limited partner’s distributive share
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of partnership income, income derived from a limited liability company member’s
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
this state and that is operated by a Native American tribe or band and pari-mutuel
wager winnings or purses under ch. 562, and also by every nonresident natural
person upon such income as is derived from the performance of personal services
within the state, except as exempted under s. 71.05 (1) to (3). Every natural person
domiciled in the state shall be deemed to be residing within the state for the purposes
of determining liability for incomc taxes and surtaxes. A single—owner entity that is
disregarded as a separate entity under section 7701 of the Internal Revenue Code
is disregarded as a separate entity under this chapter, and its owner is subject to the
tax on the entity’s income.”.
2. Page 856, line 19: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1721et. 71.14 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.14 (8) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (2) and s. 71.04 (1) (b) 2., trusts

subject to sub. (3m), only the following trusts, or portions of trusts, shall be

considered resident of this state:

SECTION 1721ft. 71.14 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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assets of which consist of property placed in the trust by a person who is a resident
of this state at the time the property was placed in the trust if, at the time the assets

were placed in the trust, the trust was irrevocable.
SECTION 1721gt. 71.14 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.14 (3) (b) Trusts Irrevocable trusts, the assets of which in-whele-er-in-part

consist of property placed in the trust by a person who is a resident of this state at
the time that the trust became irrevocable if, at the time the property was placed in

the trust. the trust was revocable.

SECTION 1721ht. 71.14 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

71.14 (3m) A trust described under sub. (3):

(a) Is revocable if the person whose property constitutes the trust may revest
title to the property in that person.

(b) Is irrevocable if the power to revest title, as described in par. (a), does not
exist.”.

3. Page 1460, line 9: after that line insert:

“(13m) CHANGES TO METHOD OF TAXING CERTAIN TRUSTS. The treatment of sections

71.02 (1) and 71.14 (3) (intro.), (a) and (b) and (3m) of the statutes first applies to
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1 taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year following the year in which this
2 subsection takes effect.”.

3 (END)



